MAYOR JIM GRAY h‘ LEXI NGTON CHARLES MARTIN

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council {
FROM: Vernon Azevedo, P.E. f('

Remedial Measures Program Manager
DATE.: January 26, 2017

SUBJECT: Change Order #6 (Final Adjusting) — Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage Facility

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests approval of Final Adjusting Change Order #6 to Judy Construction
Company decreasing the cost of the Wolf Run Wet Weather Storage project, Resolution No. 170-2015 dated April
16, 2015.

Why are you requesting?

The requested change is to adjust all original estimated pay item quantities to reflect actual installed amounts.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The change order results in a decrease of $478,426.33 to the contract. The revised contract amount including this
change order will be $5,123,474.25 representing an 8.09% increase of the original $4,740,000.00 contract amount.

The cost for this FY is: $0
The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
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